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SeabrookNPEm Resource

From: Cliche, Richard [Richard.Cliche@fpl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 4:35 PM
To: Cunanan, Arthur; Howard, Kent
Cc: OKeefe, Michael
Subject: ACRS Subcommittee Attendees

 
Title First Name Last Name  

NextEra Seabrook BRIAN BROWN 

NextEra Seabrook RONALD CAMPO 

NextEra Seabrook EDWARD CARLEY 

NextEra Seabrook KENNETH CHEW 

NextEra Seabrook RICHARD CLICHE 

NextEra Seabrook MICHAEL COLLINS 

NextEra Seabrook JAMES CONNOLLY 

NextEra Seabrook LEE HANSEN 

NextEra Seabrook ALI KODAL 

NextEra Seabrook RUSSELL LIEDER 

NextEra Seabrook HENRY MENTEL 

NextEra Seabrook RICHARD NOBLE 

NextEra Seabrook MICHAEL OKEEFE 

NextEra Seabrook MICHAEL OSSING 

NextEra Seabrook DAVID ROBINSON 

NextEra Seabrook STEVEN HAMRICK 

NextEra Seabrook THEODORE VASSALLO 

NextEra Seabrook THOMAS WAECHTER 

NextEra Seabrook KEVIN WALSH 

NextEra Seabrook KEVIN WHITNEY 

NextEra Seabrook PETER TUTINAS 

Consultant:U of Texas OGUZHAN BAYRAK 

Consultant:MPRAssociates JOHN SIMONS 

 
 
 
Rick Cliche 
License Renewal Project Manager 
Seabrook Station 
richard.cliche@fpl.com 
Desk:  (603) 773-7003 
Fax:     (603) 773-7995 
Cell:     (603) 765-6358 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Seabrook_License_Renewal_NonPublic  
Email Number:  3241  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (2B617A8F06E7124F9D8C7AE069F68EF91DAB657649)  
 
Subject:   ACRS Subcommittee Attendees  
Sent Date:   7/3/2012 4:35:28 PM  
Received Date:  7/3/2012 4:35:44 PM  
From:    Cliche, Richard 
 
Created By:   Richard.Cliche@fpl.com 
 
Recipients:     
"OKeefe, Michael" <Michael.OKeefe@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Cunanan, Arthur" <Arthur.Cunanan@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Howard, Kent" <Kent.Howard@nrc.gov>  
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